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Curriculum and Instruction

Bachelor of Arts Degree in Social Science 
Education (6-12) Fall 2023

Robyn Klein/rklein@fau.edu/x73877 History Department--see attached documentation

Education

1) Remove AMH 3571 and AMH 3572 from "Latin, Asian, African History" section of Information Sheet. Add AFH 
3512 to the "Latin, Asian, African History" section. 
Explanation: AMH 3571 and AMH 3572 courses are also offered in the "American History" section. Students 
taking one or both of these courses (thinking they satisfy both Latin, Asian, African History and American History 
categories by taking one or both of these courses) often must take an additional course to meet program 
requirements. (see attached Information Sheet).

2) Remove GEA 3190. This courses is not offered, leaving students with only one option for Geography. Add INR 
3502 in the place of GEA 3190.

✔







From: Miriam Dalin
To: Robyn Klein
Subject: Re: Social Science Education 6-12 Program Updates
Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 3:50:01 PM

I agree with the section of eliminating the course for Latin, Asian, and African history and
putting it under American history and with Rina's suggestion to replace the INR course for the
GEA course. 
Best,
Miriam 

From: Robyn Klein <rklein@fau.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:15 PM
To: Miriam Dalin <msdalin@fau.edu>
Cc: Rina Bousalis <rbousalis@fau.edu>
Subject: Social Science Education 6-12 Program Updates
 
Hi Miriam,
 
Rina and I have been working on making changes to the Social Science Education 6-12 program to
meet the needs of our students. Please reply with your thoughts on these changes.
 
Updates:
 
We would like to remove the following courses from Latin, Asian, African History section:

AMH 3571 African Amer. History to 1877
AMH 3572 African Amer. History since 1877

 
These courses are still options for American History. Since these two courses are currently offered
in both Latin, Asian, African History and then also in American History, students are taking ONE
course to fulfill two different areas. Students are under the impression that the courses DO fulfill
both content area sections. The end result has been some students becoming credits short for
graduation and needing to add an additional course at the end of their programs. Removing these
courses from one section will allow the courses to still be an option for students.
 
Replacement course for Latin, Asian, African History

AFH 3512 History of African Diaspora
 
In (Geography), the two courses listed are:

GEA 2000 World Geography
GEA 3190 World Env., People, and Places

 
Since GEA 3190 is rarely offered (if ever), Rina has recommended we replace it with INR 3502
International Organization.
 
You can see the highlights on the Information Sheet attached. Again, please let us know your



thoughts as soon as possible.
 
Thanks!
 
Robyn
 
Robyn Klein, Ed.D.
Instructor and Advisor
Department of Curriculum and Instruction
College of Education
Florida Atlantic University
(561)297-3877
rklein@fau.edu
 


